Amr Mohamed Helmy

DOB: November 22, 1989 Citizenship: Egyptian-Military Status: Completed Marital Status: married

Contact

Mobile: +201111466454 E-mail :eng.amr.elmasry@outlook.com

Address

Primary: 6 of October City, Cairo.

Secondary: Tanta, El Gharbia.

Profile

- Have almost twelve years of experience.
- Have initiative and ideas and can work alone or as part of a team.
- Get on well with people at all levels, easily making good working relationships.
- Adaptable and quick to learn new skills.

Objective Seeking a challenging position in the Building and Construction field in a big organization where I can make a good use of any experience background to help achieve the growth of this organization as well as developing any knowledge, enhancing my skills through my new tasks.

	Fields	of	Professional	Interest
--	--------	----	--------------	----------

• Building and Construction

Education				
2007 to 2012	 Bachelor in Construction Engineering Structural Engineering Department, Faculty of Engineering Tanta University, Egypt Grade: Fair 			

Graduation Project						
Title:	Strengthening and Repair of Concrete structures					
Grade:	Excellent					
	Exocient					
Professional Experience						
Mar. 2024 – Aug. 2024						
Barga Libya ho	olding company					
Civil engineer team leader at Reconstruction project for derna and affected areas.						
-	2000 units with all finishing .					
dec. 2021- Mar. 2024 First group developments						
Civil engineer team leader at Carnelia project (Al Ain Alsokhna)						
Construction of 1600 units, lagon ,25 swimming pool						
Deep excavation ,soil replacement,keystone retaining wall system						
oct. 2018 –dec .2021						
First group developments						
Civil Site engineer at Kenz compound project.						
Construction of units and kaya mall and kenz club						
nov. 2017- sep 2018						
El-Rahama for Construction						

Civil Site engineer

End to end responsibility for Constructing a compound for the armed forced in Marsa-Matroh.

Jan 2017- oct 2017

El-Barwody Holding

 $Civil \ site \ engineer \ acting \ as \ Project \ Manager \ for \ small \ compound \ .$

September 2014 – September 2016

Bitumat Company Ltd. [K.S.A.]

Site Engineer specialized in roofing and sub-grade waterproofing.

- Working on complete range of roofing and sub-grade waterproofing products, which are applicable to all common types of surfaces. BITUMAT membranes, with their supreme performance, are designed to meet the stringent specifications of critical applications. They are tailor made to provide long lasting protection to buildings, roads and bridges.
- Working on a wide range of protective coatings created to complement the integral waterproofing system provided by BITUMAT membranes.

April 2014 – August 2014

Delta Masr Construction company

Site engineer in Almostakbal city for armed forces.

February 2013 – February 2014

Armed forces

Supervision of the aircraft hangar implementation in Armed Forces

- Metal roof
- The concrete floors containing construction joints
- Implementation of aircraft metal canopy.

Activities

- Training at Belayim Petroleum Company
- Training in Tanta Roads and Bridges Company

Professional Courses and Certifications

- AutoCAD
- Sap2000
- Cost control cours